

SAUGAT RIMAL

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

+977 9819098941

mail@saugatrimal.com.np

Biratnagar, Nepal

ABOUT ME

I am a Frontend Developer as well as a WordPress Developer who has 4 years of experience in designing and developing a number of websites and web applications including chrome extensions. I am focused on building accessible, human-centered products.

EDUCATION

Purbanchal University

Bachelor in Computer Engineering

2020 - 2024

Panchayat Ma. Vi.

Diploma in Civil Engineering(Overseer)

2016 - 2019

WEB TOOLS

html, css, tailwind, js, c, c++
wordpress, ghost, seo, linux,
git & github, vercel, netlify,
learning on react.js & next.js,
little about graphql, able to
create chrome extension.

EXPERIENCE

Wordpress Developer

Swivt Technologies

Oct 2021 - Present

I got an offer from a software company based in Hong Kong (Swivt Technologies) as a wordpress developer where I worked with multi-disciplinary teams of engineers & designers and write modern, performant, maintainable code for a diverse array of multinational client and internal projects.

Wordpress Developer

Hyburtech

May 2021 - Oct 2021

I worked with an Indian start-up(Hyburtech) as a wordpress developer and I've also learned about SEO and Digital Marketing Strategies with an expert team.

Wordpress Developer

Danfe Creatives

Oct 2021 - Dec 2022

During my learning days, I worked with an digital agency (Danfe Creative) as a web developer mostly used CMS like Wordpress, Woocommerce, Ghost.

PROJECTS

DropTab

Chrome extension makes it easy to quickly bookmark the current tab for future visits.

Chrome App & Extension Creator

Create chrome apps easily without needing to type any code.

Responsive headlesscms blog

It contains featured and recent posts, categories. full markdown articles, author information, comments, and much more.

Please visit website more.

Socials

GitHub

LinkedIn

CodePen